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You are front and centre in the local due diligence and approval process, notwithstanding provincially imposed 
mandates which make it more difficult to achieve success. 

It will be appreciated if you spend the time to read my emails below. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Bill McCreery 

From: Bill McCreery 
Sent: Sunday, May 7, 2023 5:38 PM 
To: 'Janet Haslett‐Theall' <janet.haslett‐theall@oakville.ca>; 'David Gittings' <david.gittings@oakville.ca> 
Cc: 'Mayor Rob Burton' <Mayor@oakville.ca>; 'Jane Clohecy' <jane.clohecy@oakville.ca>; 
'elizabeth.chalmers08@outlook.com' <elizabeth.chalmers08@outlook.com> 
Subject: FW: Midtown: This is about the future of Oakville! 
Importance: High 

Thanks for the update Janet and Dave, 

I shared my thoughts with some of our neighbours who may not receive your “News & Updates…”. 

Change is an inevitable constant in life. I’m sure that you share my concern that the area population near Midtown and 
farther afield may flee if the town is not able to effectively mitigate the enormity of this urban planning challenge. It may 
lead to a downward spiral to a less desirable social environment as witnessed in other urban centres in the past. 

Looking forward to creative solutions where possible. Where not, please raise your concerns with elected officials at the 
municipal and provincial levels. 

Thanks for your time. 

Best regards, 

Bill McCreery 

Hi XXX, 

In case you have not seen this self‐explanatory information from the Ward 3 councilors. 

Oakville’s current population: circa 222,000. 

Midtown @ Oakville GO Station and surrounding area: There may be an additional 70,000 to 90,000 people living in 
Midtown in the future.  

Developable Area: 43 hectares (106 acres). 

The planned Midtown community will dramatically impact the future way of life in the JCRA, farther afield, and those 
who live closer to this overall development area. If nothing else, the roads will be clogged with traffic which may be 
marginally mitigated by people switching to walking (if safe) and using bicycles (if safe) in warmer months. Trafalgar at 
Cornwall is currently a challenge on many days at peak traffic loads in the morning and the evening rush hours. The 
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Best regards, 
 
Bill McCreery 
 
hƩps://www.msn.com/en‐ca/money/other/a‐case‐for‐flaƩening‐our‐ciƟes/ar‐
AA1aMM97?ocid=hpmsn&cvid=314e8a27ae1748bc90936a4eefd06fde&ei=17 

 

Toronto Sun 

A case for flaƩening our ciƟes 
Story by Mark Wessel • Friday, May 5, 2023 

 

Kingston is ranked by Resonance ConsulƟng as one of the best small ciƟes in Canada. Part of the reason for that is that 
it’s highly walkable — much like many European ciƟes with a good distribuƟon of services and aƩracƟons throughout 
the city.© Provided by Toronto Sun 

Not everybody can live or work downtown,  we need to create more vibrant satellite communiƟes, says expert  

If we want to have more liveable ciƟes then we need to think seriously about flaƩening them. 

Chris Fair, the CEO of Vancouver‐based consulƟng firm Resonance ConsulƟng offered this unique perspecƟve in the 

wake of the recent online WRLDCTY Summit his firm organized., a summit Ɵed to the overarching theme of creaƟng 

more liveable ciƟes. 
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Fair wasn’t talking about knocking down skyrise buildings, but rather about redistribuƟng such essenƟal urban resources 

as housing, retail and entertainment throughout various parts of a city or into satellite communiƟes, all for the sake of 

creaƟng more vibrant yet more affordable neighbourhoods. 

“City centres are going to struggle for the next decade (because) I don’t believe we’re going to get hundreds of 

thousands or millions of people to move downtown, parƟcularly when the main moƟvaƟon in the last 20 years was to be 

closer to work,” says Fair. 

“If you don’t have to work in the office as much, then one of the main reasons to live downtown has been taken away 

(so) the real innovaƟon has to come in terms of the urbanizaƟon of the suburbs.” 

Which brings us to the flat city analogy. As has oŌen been observed, COVID‐19 has radically transformed the workplace 

for a large segment of the populaƟon that can now telecommute and in some cases work from home full Ɵme. 

As a result, there’s a greater chance the money those individuals previously spent downtown can be used to support 

businesses and aƩracƟons closer to home. 

“There’s opportunity now for that money to be spent in suburban and other 15 minutes type neighborhoods… and as 

there’s more of a redistribuƟon of how we spend our money within the city… that will then drive a rethink of how we 

develop our ciƟes,” Fair observes. 

To aƩract young professionals to these neighbourhoods, Fair says the first prerequisite comes down to placemaking and 

creaƟng a greater sense of community in parts of the city previously perceived as offering liƩle in the way of lifestyle or 

entertainment experiences. 

“When you look at museums, nightlife, restaurants… things that obviously would be appealing to a visitor… well they’re 

highly appealing to young professionals as well,” he says. 

So the soluƟon is to invest more in what he describes as the ‘soŌware’ of a city (e.g. cultural experiences, nightlife, 

restaurants) as well as such ‘hardware’ ameniƟes as museums and cultural insƟtuƟons. 

Fair also points to the need to ‘flaƩen’ some of our essenƟal services through such measures as Medtail, whereby 

ground floor commercial storefronts in selected neighborhoods are turned in to local health centres. 

To address the affordability issue, which is now contribuƟng to a net populaƟon loss in some major urban centres (case 

in point – in 2021 Toronto actually lost over 16,000 residents), Fair says we can’t conƟnue to solely promote the 

construcƟon of single family homes… while expecƟng the rising cost of home ownership to go away. 
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He’s a strong advocate of loosening zoning regulaƟons to enhance density and for ciƟes to start building duplexes, 

triplexes and fourplexes alongside of single family homes. 

Yet, another example of an intensificaƟon strategy he cites is to “take what was (once the site of) six single family homes 

and turn it into a 50, 60 unit mid rise. I think that’s where the biggest opportunity lies.” 

Well‐known urbanist Richard Florida who also spoke during the WRLCTY event says that this current transformaƟon of 

our ciƟes aligns with what he describes as Economic Development 3.0. 

“Economic Development 1.0 was all about aƩracƟon. If you get a company or build a cluster, people will come because 

of the jobs,” Florida said. That was followed by version 2.0 and that convicƟon that for businesses to thrive “they needed 

to aƩract and retain talent… and in order to do that ciƟes needed quality of life.” 

Florida went on to speak about our state of economic development – 3.0 and a situaƟon whereby “you have to build not 

only quality of place, but you have to… build inclusive, vibrant, exciƟng communiƟes that are affordable.” 

Which brings us back to Fair’s iniƟal observaƟon. “What is happening is the city centre is geƫng pushed out,” he says. 

“Which will create and support other types of retail demand that maybe we couldn’t have warranted or supported in 

the past. If we can then put more density within the suburbs, we can create a virtuous circle of a more vibrant economy, 

more vibrant places, more housing, more affordable housing and more access to more ameniƟes in theses 

neighbourhoods.” 

If we can manage that, then our ciƟes will be flaƩer… and with any luck, more livable. To learn about the next WRLDCTY 

event, go to www.wrldcty.com. 
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DELIVERED BY EMAIL 
 
May 15, 2023 
 
Town Clerk 
Corporation of the Town of Oakville 
1225 Trafalgar Road 
Oakville, ON  L6H 0H3 
 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
RE: Draft proposed by-law to amend the Livable Oakville Official Plan to incorporate new 

policies for the Midtown Oakville Urban Growth Centre Submissions  
 
 

Please accept this correspondence as written submissions on behalf of the Oakville Community 

Association pertaining to the proposed amendment of the Livable Oakville Official Plan. 

 

DENSITY: 

 

The proposal at Midtown in Oakville based on projected numbers reflects the approximate 

density by 2031 of 200 residents per hectare, and a minimum of 400 residents per hectare by 

2051. 

 

In order to put this into perspective Manhattan based on the population in 2023 has density of 

272 residents per hectare based on a population of 1.629 million over an area of 23 square 

miles, which equals 6000 hectares. 

 

TRANSPORTATION AND INFRASTRUCTURE: 

 

The Transportation Report dated June 2014 marked as Final Report clearly sets out in section 

H on pages xi and xii the road design proposed for Midtown. However, there is no mention of 
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the immense cost of the infrastructure and how it would be financed in conjunction with the 

province. A failure to complete the majority of the infrastructure improvements at an early stage 

would cause serious traffic congestion in the short and medium term of the development. Debt 

financing as undertaken by Milton prior to development starting should be considered. 

 

FLOODPLAIN/SPILL MAPPING: 

 

In or about 2020 Conservation Halton completed the long overdo mapping of the spill from the 

Morrison- Wedgewood Diversion Channel and confirmed that the Diversion Channel will now 

spill in the event of a major storm and the spill zone has only been mapped to the QEW as per 

the Conservation Halton ARL inserted below.  The blue arrows that are shown across the QEW 

are spill arrows.  

 

The spill mapping should be completed to determine the risk of flooding in event of a large 

storm within the Midtown proposed development area, which could be consistent with Section 

2.5 of the MNRF 2002 Technical Guide River & Stream Systems: Flooding Hazard Limit.  

Section 2.5 confirms that,  

 
“Municipalities and planning boards should show or describe flood plain lands in their 
official plans and incorporate policies to address new development consistent with the 
policy statement.” 
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PROVINCIAL POLICY STATEMENT, 2020 UNDER THE PLANNING ACT 
 
Appendix “A” to the proposed by-law does not include a reference to the section 1.6.6.7 of the 

PPS 2020, and in particular subsection d) must be considered to ensure that the proposed 

development will not increase the threat to life to residents. 

 

 
 
 
MNRF 2002 TECHNICAL GUIDE RIVER & STREAM SYSTEMS: FLOODING HAZARD LIMIT: 

 

Section 20.3.13 of the proposed by-law -  Stormwater Management does not include reference 

to the MNRF 2002 Technical Guide River & Stream Systems: Flooding Hazard Limit.  Section 

4.6 must be included in the proposed bylaw and be implemented/considered in any stormwater 

plans. 

 
 
SHADOW STUDY: 

 

A review of the Shadow Impact Study dated April 25, 2022, of one of the towers proposed at or 

near the corner of Cross Avenue and Argue Road depicts a significant impact on the 

surrounding areas as reflected in the examples below: 
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CHARTER OF RIGHTS: 
 
Section 4.4 of the Provincial Policy Statement, 2020 
 

 
 
Section 7 of the Charter of Rights and Freedoms states, “Everyone has the right to life, liberty 

and security of the person and the right not to be deprived thereof except in accordance with the 

principles of fundamental justice.” 

 

The proposed midtown development will increase the threat to life for residents down stream 

due to the increase in flood risks resulting in an increase in risk of property damage and loss of 

lfe. 

 
The following are the material facts that would give rise to a charter argument and/or 
constitutional question:  
 
The Regulatory Flood Plains have expanded between 1986 and 2020 while contravening  law 

and Ontario policy due to the failure to delineate on a cumulative watershed wide basis the 

hazards posed.  

 

The increase in the number of buildings and individuals in the regulatory flood plain subject to 

harm rose 400% between 1986 and 2020. The Town has disregarded both public and private 

rights, and the midtown development will increase the hazards. 

 

The individuals that will be affected by the midtown development will have no means to prevent 

or fix the harms or threats and risks to life and security that will be created.  

 

In addition,  Ontario who has delegated a number of planning, development and flood hazard 

decision making powers, duties and functions will be directly liable and vicariously liable at law. 

 

The following is the legal basis for the constitutional question:  

 

Under section 7 of the Charter, everyone has the right to life, liberty and security of the person 

and the right not to be deprived thereof, except in accordance with the principles of fundamental 

justice.  
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Section 24(1) of the Charter provides remedies against unconstitutional government action or 

government conduct, which includes the various acts and omissions, including the decision-

making that will be engaged in.   

 

The individuals who will be affected by the midtown development will have no means to prevent 

or fix the harms or threats and risks to life and security, or deprivations thereof, which will be 

measurable and real. 

 

There will be a sufficient causal connection between the conduct of the Town if this bylaw is 

approved as is, and the deprivations of legal rights in section 7 of the Charter. 

 

The right to life is engaged where actions, policies or operational decision-making of 

government actors impose an increased risk of death on a person, directly or indirectly, as the 

Supreme Court noted in Carter v. Canada (Attorney General), [2015] 1.S.C.R. 331 at paragraph 

62: 

[62] […] In short, the case law suggests that the right to life is engaged where the law or 
government action imposes death or an increased risk of death on a person, either 
directly or indirectly. 

 

The Town will impose an increased risk to life on individuals directly and/or indirectly resulting in 

a breach of section 7 of the Charter.  

 
  
Sincerely, 
 
Board of Directors 
Oakville Community Association (OCA) 
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From: Jenny Scott 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 7:45 PM
To: Town Clerks
Cc: _Members of Council
Subject: My Midtown comments

SECURITY CAUTION: This email originated from outside of The Town of Oakville. Do not click links or open aƩachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

To Whom It May Concern 

My quesƟons are, 
A) why are we puƫng such density at a GO staƟon that is the second busiest staƟon in the GTA? Why not spread the
volume with Brontë for example? 

B) over a 30 year period, it is my understanding that at least 154,000 people, plus their cars, will be situated in this piece
of property. With the property owners above the QEW and below, I am finding it difficult to see how anyone will be able 
to get around town. What are the transportaƟon ideas for moving people around in such a dense area? 






















